From: TOOMEY, Brian

To: GEORGIOU, Luke; KROPP, Barbara; SCHULZ, Trevor; HENRICKSEN, David; BRAGG, Paula; REWALD, Mark;
SAARIKKO, Rebecca

Cc: AUVA"A, Lynn; ALLEN, Kathryn

Subject: Gazettal Notice for the week ending 30/09/22 (2023 Catchment Review)

Date: Friday, 30 September 2022 4:07:45 PM

Attachments: Gazettal Notice 33. 30.09.22.docx

Hi all,

Attached for your records is a copy of the public notice that appeared in the Government
Gazette, listing the School Enrolment Management Plan’s (School EMP) effective from 30
September 2022. Please note that the first gazettal list is of schools which have been gazetted
only due to a change in their catchment, as part of the publication of the 2023 school
catchments, and is for your information only, no action required (Pages 1 to 4).

The second list of schools (4th page) have been gazetted due to a change/up@{c'e to their School
EMP. Please notify these schools that their School EMP’s are now gazettedo

The School EMP’s will now be forwarded onto Web Team for put@ z the School EMP
website. It is recommended to include a link to this webpage o?he

Kind regards @
Brian Toomey ,\\Q

Facilities Services Officer

Strategic Planning and Public Private Partnerships é
Infrastructure Services
Department of Education

N
| E: Brian.TOOMEY@qed.gld.gov.au \‘
Level 19 | 53 Albert Street | Brisbane QLD 4020 Iﬁx 15033 | City East QLD 4002
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170 QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT GAZETTE No. 33

SCHEMILE 2

Proposed Easement A in Lot 149 on BP124547 on SP310644
{to be registered in the Titles Registryl, area of 36m?, part of
Title Beference 14892246,

EHDHOTES

Made by Logan City Council on 28 September 2022,
Published in the Gazette on 30 September 2022.

Mot required to be laid before the Legislative Assembly.
The administering agency is the Deparment of Resources.
File Reference LCC/1203033-1.

Wb

Frluration jiremensd Frovisions) Aot 2008
SCHOOL ENROLMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (School EMP)

In accordance with Chapter B, Part 3 Section 169 and 170, of
the LFcation (Fereral Provisions) Act 2006, School EMPs for
the following schools have been prepared by delegates of the
Chief Executive of the Department of Education.

These updates are reguired due to recent catchment boundary
changes. Catchment maps for all Queensland State Schools can
be viewed at https:/ /'www.ggso.qld.gov.au/maps fedmap/.

Region: Central Queensland

Schoal: Bouldercombe State Schoal
Calliope State High School
Calliope State School
Chelona State School
Clinton State School
Crescent Lagoon State Schoaol
Denison State School
Eimeo Road State School
Emerald State School
Emu Park State School
Farnborough State Schaoaol
Fitzgerald State School
Frenchville State School
Gladstone Central State School
Gladstone State High School
Gladstone West State Schoal
Glenella Stare School
Gracemere State School
Kin Kora State School
Mackay North State High 5c u%
Mackay North State Schooll
Mackay Morthern Beac take High School
Mackay State High 5 ),
Mackay West Stage &l‘ﬂ
Marian State 5S¢ -

ool

NEast State School
Moranbah State School
Morthview State School
Parkhurst State School

Prospect Creek State School
Rockhampton State High School
Sarina State School

Tannum Sands State High School
Taranganba State School
Toolooa State High School
Victoria Park State School
Walkerston State School
Waraburra State School

Region: Darling Downs South West
Schoal: Applethorpe State School
Bunker's Hill State School
Cambooya State Schoal
Centenary Heights State High School
Chinchilla State School
Crawford State School
Dalby State High School
Dalby South State School
Dalby State School

S

Region:
School:

Darling Heights State School
Drillham State School

Geham State School

Glenore Grove State School
Glenvale State School

Grantham State School
Greenlands State School
Harristown State High School
Hamistown State School

Hatton Vale State School
Highfields State School

Highfields State Secondary College
Kingaroy State High School
Kingaroy State School

Laidley State High School

Lake Clarendon State School
Lockyer District State High School
Meringandan State School

Middlz Ridge State Schoal

Mount Tyson State School
Manango State High S4ool
Hewtown State Sch
Pittsworth Sta i
Bangeville 5t
Tent Hill Lawer Sfate School
Taowa %st State Schoal
Toow a Morth State School

W ew State School
State School
Whe nds State School
@lsﬂntun State High School

, Far Horth Queensland
Aloomba State School
Bentley Park Collegs
Caims State High School
Caims West State School
Caravonica State Schoal
Edge Hill State School
Frashwater State School
Goondi State School
Gordonvale State High Schoal
Hambledon State School
Isabella State School
Kennady State School
Machans Beach State School
Malanda State High School
Maresba State School
Mission Beach State School
Parramatta State School
Bedlynch State College
Tolga State School
Trinity Bay State High Schoal
Trapical North Leaming Acadermy —
Smithfield State High Schoal
White Rock State School
Whitfield State School
Woree State High School
Woree State School
Yungaburra State School

Metropolitan

Albany Creek State High School
Albany Creek State Schoaol
Albany Hills State School
Algester State Schoal
Amberley District State School
Accot State School

Ashgrove State School

Aspley East State School
Aspley State School

Augusta State School

Aviation High

Bald Kills State School
Balmoral State High School
Bardon State School
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Bellbird Park State Secondary College
Blair State School

Boondall State Schoaol

Bracken Ridge State High School

Bracken RBidge State School

Brascall State School

Bremer State High School

Brighton State School

Brisbane Bayside State College

Brisbane Central State Schoal

Brookfield State School

Bulimba State School

Bundamba State School

Bundamba State Secondary College
Buranda State School

Calamvale Community College

Camira State School

Camp Hill State Infants and Primary School
Cannon Hill State School

Cawvendish Poad State High School
Churchill State School

Clarendon State School

Collingwood Park State School

Coorparoo State School
Corinda State High School
Carinda State School
Craigsiea State High School
Craigslea State School
Deebing Heights State School
Durack State School

Eagle Junction State School
Eatons Hill State School
Eight Mile Plains State Schoal
Enoggera State School
Ewverton Park State School
Fembrooke State School
Fermvale State School

Femny Grove State High School
Ferny Grove State School

Fig Tree Pocket State School
Forest Lake State High School
Forest Lake State Schoaol
Frenchville State School
Geebung State School
Glenala State High Schoal
Goodna State School
Graceville State Sch

Greenslopes St |
Gumdals

Holland Park State High School
Holland Park State School
Inala State School
Indooroopilly State High School
Indooroopilly State School
Ipswich Central State School
Ipswich East State School
Ipswich Morth State School
Ipswich State High School
Ipswich West State School
Ironside State School

Ithaca Creek State School
lambaoree Heights State School
lindalee State School

Junction Park State School
Karalee State School

Kedron State High School
Kedron State School

Kelvin Grove State Collegs
Kenmore State High School
Kenmare South State School
Eenmore State School

Kuraby State School

S

RS

&

N

Leichhardt State School

Lota State School

Lowood State High Schoaol
Lowaod State School
MacGregor State High School
MacGregor State School
Mackenzie State Primary School
Manly State School

Manly West State School
Mansfield State High School
Mansfield State School
Marshall Road State School
Mayfield State Schoal
McDowall State School
Middle Park State School
Milton State School

Minden State School
Mitchelton State School
Maomingside State School
Mount Crosby State School

tate School

State School
State School
ah State School

akleigh State School
@xlep State School

allara State School
Patricks Boad State School
Petrie Terrace State School
Prenzlau State Schoaol
Pullenvale State School
Raceview State School
Rainworth State School
Redbank Plainz State High School
Redbank Plains State Schoaol
Richlands East State School
Ripley State School
Robertson State School
Rochedale State High School
Rochedale State School
Rosewood State High School
Runcorn Heights State Schoal
Samford State School
Sandgate District State High School
Servicetan South State School
Seven Hills State School
Sherwood State School
Silkstone State School
Spring Mountain State School
Springfield Central State High Schoal
Springfield Central State Schoal
Springfield Lakes State School
Stretton State College
Sunnybank Hills State School
Sunnybank State School
Taigum State School
Tarampa State School
The Gap State High School
The Gap State School
Tingalpa State School
Toowong State School
Upper Brookfield State School
Virginia State School
Walloon State School
Warrigal Road State School
Wavell Heights State School
Wavell State High School
Wellers Hill State School
Wilston State School
Windsor State School
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Region:

School:

Wishart State School
Wondall Heights State Schoal
‘Woodcrest State College
WoodLinks State Schoal
Wooloowin State School
Wynnum ZState High School
Wynnum State School
Wynnum West State School
Yeronga State School

North Coast

Banksia Beach Stafte School
Bargara State School

Bellmere State School

Bli Bli State School

Branyan Road State School

Bribie Island State High School
Buderim Mountain State School
Bundaberg North State High School
Burnside State High Schaol
Burpengary Meadows State School
Burpengary State Secondary Collage
Caloundra State High School
Chancellor State College
Chatsworth State School
Chevallum State School

Coolum State High Schaool

Coolum State School

Cooroy State School

Currimundi State School

Dakabin State School

Dayboro State School

Deception Bay State High School
Elimbah State School

Gin Gin State High School

Glass House Mountzins State School
Glenview State School

Gooburrum State Schoaol

Region:
School:

Region:
School:

Griffin State School Q:
Gympie East State School 0

Gympie South State School

Gympie West State School

Hercules Road State School @

Hervey Bay State High Sch:%

Humpybong State Sc

James Hash Stat

linibara State 5

Jones Hill Stat

Kawana 15 state College

Kawungan Sfate School

Kepnock State High School

Kilcoy State High School

Kurwongbah State School

Landsborough State School

Lawnton State School

Maleny State High School

Maryborough State High School

Meridan State College

Minimbah State School

Mooloolaba State School

Morayfield State High School

Morayfield State School

Moreton Downs State School

Mountain Creek State High School

Marangha State Schoaol

Marangba Valley State School
Morth Amm State School
Morville State School

Gympie State High School

Howard State School

Kallangu & Sehool

Kuluin State School

Maroochydore State High School
Morayfield East State School
Murrumba State Secondary College
One Mile State School

Palmwoods State School
Parke State School

Fine Rivers State High School
Pomona State School
Pumicestone State School
Redcliffe State High School
Sandy Strait State School
Strathpine West State School
Sunshine Beach State High School
Sunshine Beach State School
Talara Primary College
Urangan State High School
Woombye State School
Woongarra State School
Yandina State School
Yarmiles State School

Horth Queensland

Belgian Gardens State School
Bluewater State School
Bahlevale State Sch

Currajong Sta ol
East Ayr,Sate Sohool
Heatlgf Stafe School
Hepmit State School
tate School
an State High School
irwan State School
aaidawle State School

undingburra State School

Bowen State Schn@
Cannonvale '5% ol

® Marth Shore State Schoal

Morthern Beaches State High School
Donoonba State School

Pimlico State High School

Queens Beach State School
Rasmussen State School

Bichmond Hill State School

The Willows State School

Townsville South State School

Weir State School

South East

Alexandra Hills State High School
Arunde| State School

Ashmaore State School

Bay View State School
Beaudesert State High School
EBeaudesert State School
Beenleigh State High School
Bellevue Park State School
Benowa State High School
Benowa State School

Berrinba East State School
Biggara Waters State School
Birkdale State School

Boonah State High School
Broadbeach State School
Browns Plains State High School
Burleigh Heads Sfate School
Burrowes State School
Caningeraba State Schoal
Canungra State School
Carbrook State Schoal

Cedar Creek State School
Chatswood Hills State School
Cleveland District State High School
Clover Hill State School
Coolnwynpin State School
Coombabah State High Schoal
Coombabah State School
Coomera Rivers State School
Coomera Springs State School
Coomera State School
Crestmead State School
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Currumibin State School

Daisy Hill State School
Eagleby South State School
Edens Landing State School
Elanora State School

Evearleigh State Schoal
Flagstone State School
Flagstone State Community College
Foxwell State Secondary College
Gainsborough State School
Gawven State School

Gilston State School
Glensagle State Schoaol
Greenbank State School

Harris Fields State School
Helensvale State High School
Helensvale State School
Highland Beserve State Schaool
Ingleside State Schaal
limboomba State School
Ealbar State School

Kesbra Park State High School
Kimberley Park State School
Kingston State School

Logan Beserve State Schoaol
Logan Village State School
Loganholme State School
Loganlea State High School
Mabel Park State High School
Mabel Park State School
Marsden State High School
Marsden State School
Memimac State High School
Memimac State School

Miami State High School
Miami State School

Mount Cofton State School
Mount Warren Park State School
Mudgeeraba Creek State School
Mudgeeraba State School
Musgrave Hill Stare School
Herang State High School
Herang State School

MNorfolk Village State Schools
Ormeau State School
Ormiston State School

Oxenford State Sch
Pacific Pines Sta School
Pacific Pines 5;@, ool

chool

Palm Bea
Palm Be mbin State High School
Park Lake State School

Park Ridge State High School
Park Ridge State School

Peak Crossing State School
Pimpama State School

Pimparma State Primary College
Regents Park State School
Bobina State High School

Robina State School

Shailer Park State High School
Shailer Park State Schoal
Southport State High School
Springwood Central State School
Springwood Road State School
St Bemard State School

Surfers Paradise State School
Tallebudgera State School
Tamborine Mountain State High School
Tambarine Mountain State Schoaol
Upper Coomera State College
Varsity College

Veresdale Scrub State School
Victoria Point State High School

Waterford State School

Waterford West State School
Wellington Point State High School
Wellington Point State School
Windaroo State School

Windaroo Valley State High School
Woodhill State School

Woodridge Morth State School
Woodridge State High School
Woodridge State School
Woongoolba State Schoaol
Worongary State School
Yarrabilba State Schosol

Yarrabilba State Secondary College
Yugumbir State School

Copies of School EMPs are available for public inspection,
without charge. during nommal business hours at the
department’s head office. and accessible on the department's
website at hitps://education.gld.gov.au/parents-and-carers/
enrclment/management-plans. Y¢

Eveasion K@W;rmsfﬁrr 2008
STATE SCHOD EHRO@\EHT MANAGEMENT PLAN
school EMP)

v
This Gazettal jce Bupersedes all previous gazettal notices
far the State listed below. In accordance with Chapter
3, Part 3, Section 170, of the Socarion fFemeral Frovisiors/ Aot
JO05. a5 school EMP for the State schools listed below has

bes d by a delegate of the Chief Executive of the
D%t of Education.
5
o Metropolitan

ﬁul: Dutton Park State School

East Brisbane State School

Runcorn State School

Kruger State School

Grand Avenue State School

Ripley Valley State Secondary Collage

Region: Morth Coast

Schoal: Eumundi State School
Buddina State School
Mirimba State Primary School
Burpengary State School
Bray Park State High School
Mango Hill State Secondary College
Palmview State Primary School
Caboolture State High School
Bundaberg State High School
Baringa State Primary School
Brightwater State School
Caloundra State School
Tullawong State High School
Marangba Valley State High School
Undurba State Schoal

Region: South East

Schoaol: Ormeau Woods State High School
Redland Bay State School
Victora Point State School
Pimpama State Secondary College
Rochedale South State School
Ficnic Creek State School
Labradar State School
William Duncan State School
Russell Island State School
Tamrookum State Schoaol

Copies of the State school EMPs are available for public
inspection, without charge, during normal business hours at
the deparment's head office and accessible on the
deparrment’s website at  https://education.qld.gov.au/
parents-and-carers/enrolment/management-plans/
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